Professional Sports Field Maintenance, Inc.
29466 Ridge Rd

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
949-481-7049

psfminc@cox.net

CL# 929290

DIR# 1000617577

October 12, 2022

Chris Erickson

Supervisor

City of Lake Elsinore

Public Works Department

RE: Field Renovations

Dear Chris,

Per your request, listed below is the cost to renovate, add infield mix, laser level fields, build mounds, build
new batters and catcher boxes, install sod, new anchors, home plates, pitching rubbers etc....... at various
locations in your city. All work to be completed per your emails and as discussed during out site visits.
Also, the City is responsible to provide new anchors, home plates, pitching rubbers and provide 10 yard
bins to haul away dirt and grass to be taken out.

McVicker Canyon Park upper and lower field.............................. $ 65,282.38

Swick and Matich Park, Swick, Freedom, Matich & Tee ball fields....$ 60,453.07

Summerly fields 1,2, 3 & 4. $52,568.40

Tuscany Hills Park Red, Yellow & Blue fields............................. $20,675.84

Total Cost $ 198,979.69

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions and or concerns. Thank you for your time and
consideration.

Jesus Moreno
CEO



